
Subject: Re: Lunch
From: "EDWIN GUERRA" <38136@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: 02/02/2016 07:53 AM
To: "PAUL JORDAN" <32285@lapd.lacity.org>, "Jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>, "Media District" 
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>, "John Irigoyen" <John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com>

All,
 
I apologize for missing out on the lunch meeting yesterday.  I had to take a sick day. You all were in great hands with Senior Lead Paul Jordan.
 
Let me know if I missed anything or when I can meet with you all.
 
 

Senior Lead Officer Eddie Guerra
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division
1358 Wilcox Ave,
Los Angeles Ca. 90028
Office: (213) 871-4068
Cell: 213-793-0706

>>> Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org> 1/29/2016 9:51 AM >>>
Thanks John and Monday, Feb. 1st, 11:30am lunch is good for me.  

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: John Irigoyen <John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com>
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 at 3:22 PM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Eddie Guerra <38136@lapd.lacity.org>, Paul Jordan <32285@lapd.lacity.org>, Lisa 
Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Lunch

Good afternoon to all,

I wanted to see if everyone is available this Monday around 11:30am to meet? 

Captain J. Irigoyen 
Hollywood Media District


